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DATE: September 29, 1993

TO: Division of Records and Reportin
Division of Legal Services (Bedell
FROM: Edith Xanders, Division of Water and Wastewater 67L

RE: Docket No. 921098-WS: Application for certificates to provide water and
wastewater service in Alachua County under grandfather rights by Family Diner,
Inc., and Turkey Creek, Inc. d/b/a Turkey Creek Utilities

Please include the attached in the above referenced docket. If you have any
questions, please feel free to contact me.
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FLETCHER BUILDING e 101 EAST GAINES STREET e TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850
"An Affirmative Action/Equal Opportunity Employer"
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2900 Turkey Creek Boulevard
158 Turkey Creek

Alachua, Florida 32615-9513
Phone (904)462-5653

RECEIVED
September 22, 1993 Sne 241993

Fiorida PuLfic Service Commission

| | ' ‘ Division of Water cnd ot
peblic Service Commicsio { and Wastewzter

Fletcher Building
101 E. Gaines Street
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Gentlemen:

Be advised that Turkey Creek Utilities is selling its water
and sewer systems to the City of Alachua with the effective date of
transfer being September 23, 1993. Any communication concerning
this utility system should be directed to:

City of Alachua

P. O. Box 9

Alachua, FL 32615

Yours very truly,
TURKEY CREEK UTILITIES

Norwood W. Hope

NWH : hdc

cc: John Wharton
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